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2 November I 96l 

Mr. Leonard l''. L I bber 
Hcad 1 P~ysi~~ogy Branch 
Dept. of the Havy . -
Oft ico c.t Na·t~\ Rsse~irch 
Washington 25, D.C. -. 

Dear Mr. Libber: /Reference: om~:-4-41 :c:~K::nnh 
29 Septe,":lber 196l 

Subject: ""1. Progress Repcr·r Abs-tract 1 Task No. NR tOI-149 1 

Contract NAonr 21-61 J 

2. Request for Rene~af of Project, Fiscal Year 1963 
Uuty tgoz through June 1963) 

In accordance with your Instructions of 2~ Septe~ber 1961 I ~ 
enclosing herewith the abstract referred-to above in the fonn 
prescribed. 

·I am also enclosing a copy of the Project Oascrlption, with request 
for ren$~al of tha contrsct for tha n~xt fiscal year (I July 1962 
throush 30 June 1963), the original of ~hich"has been fcr8ardcd 
to the Natlcr.at·tnstit· .. te ..:f Mental Health, 8athcsd3, M~ryi\Jod, 
for precessing through channels. 

Hl :rn 

Enclosur-es 2 

S lncerely, 

Harrls Isbell, M.D. 
Diractor 


